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Norris, Hila

From: sholto.carnew (NG
Sent: 27 October 2004 10:15
To: andrew.ha

Cc: clive.gowd dean.sullivanfii
henrietta.campbell_privateo{W
philip.maguire | GGG c'arc.baxter

Subject: URGENT Parliamentary Question No. 3296/04 - To ask the Secretary of State for
Northern Ireland if he will conduct a full independent inquiry into (a) the death of Lucy
Crawford in the Erne Hospital in April 2000 and (b) subsequent investigations conducted
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URGEN'T

PARLTAMENTARY QUESTION - NUMBER: 3296/04

For Ordinary Written Answer on 02/11/2004

T('led By: Iris Robinson

" JESTION IN FULL: To ask the Secretary of State for Northern

.
Ireland if he will conduct a full independent inquiry into (a) the death of
Lucy Crawford in the Erne Hospital in April 2000 and (b) subsequent

investigations conducted by the Sperrin Lakeland Health Trust; and if he
will make a statement.

Table Office Reference: 194802

Referred To: Hamilton Andrew (Mr) on 27/10/2004

Please provide draft reply and background note to Private Office by 11:30
on 29/10/2004.

PFor further information etc. contact

Sholto Carnew {(Private Lce
Castle Buildings Tel :

Copied To For Information:
Secretary

gullivan Dean (Mr)
Campbell Henrietta (Dr)
Office Copy

Maguire Philip

Baxter Clare (Ms)
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